
MEETINGS VENUE: THE BOARDROOM 1.30
ENT MEETINGS

VENUE: SUITE 1.51
ENT MEETINGS

Academic Sub-Committee Meeting

College of Medicine Meeting

EXCO Meeting

07h30

WORKSHOP

08h00 - 12h30

13h00

12h30 - 14h00

SESSION 1

13h55 - 14h00

14h00 - 14h30

14h30 - 15h00

15h00 - 15h30

15h30 - 16h00

16h00 - 16h30

SESSION 2

16h30 - 16h45

16h45 - 17h30

17h30 - 18h00

18h00

07h30

SESSION 3

08h00 - 08h30

08h30 - 09h00

Brief welcome from the organisers

Global action for ear and hearing care
Shelly Chadha

VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT: ASPECTS OF TYMPANOPLASTY
CHAIRPERSON: DERRICK WAGENFELD
Aspects of tympanoplasty
Chris Raine
Cartilage tympanoplasty
John Dornhoffer

Registration

Opening Event

ENT CI CONGRESS 2018
ACADEMIC PROGRAMME - ENT/COCHLEAR/LARYNGOLOGY

SATURDAY 27 OCTOBER 2018

Welcome Reception 

SUNDAY 28 OCTOBER 2018

Tea in Ballroom Foyer

MONDAY 29 OCTOBER 2018

VENUE: BALLROOM EAST 
JOINT OPENING PLENARY SESSION: AUDIOLOGY, ENT, SPEECH LANGUAGE & HEARING
CHAIRPERSON: SUSAN STRAUSS

Registration for Workshop

08h00 - 17h00

VENUE: BALLROOM EAST
JOINT OPENING PLENARY SESSION: AUDIOLOGY, ENT, SPEECH LANGUAGE & HEARING
CHAIRPERSON: JAMES LOOCK AND SUSAN STRAUSS

VENUE: CTICC - ROOM 1.61 - 1.62
BUSINESS SESSION

Health Market Inquiry into Private Healthcare
Medical Schemes Amendment Bill
NHI Amendment Bill
ENT Practice Cost Studies
CMS Annual Report 
Casper Venter (HealthMan)

Registration for ENT Congress

What cochlear implants in children have taught us about the developing auditory system
Blake Papsin
Drug therapy in the prevention and treatment of diseases of the inner ear
Stephen O'Leary
More than self-care: Clinical strategies for coping
Carol Legg
Hearing aids:  The state of the art, and what Audiologists and ENT's should know
Harvey Dillon

VENUE: ROOM 1.63 - 1.64
WORKSHOP: VESTIBULAR
CHAIRPERSON: LOUIS HOFMEYR

A Practical Clinical Approach to Balance Disorders
Louis Hofmeyr, Michael Strupp, James Loock & Local SA Experts

10h00 Registrar Meeting

In Memorium:  Dave Pothier
James Loock



09h00 - 09h30

09h30 - 09h45

09h45 - 10h00

10h00 - 10h30

SESSION 4

10h30 - 11h00

11h00 - 11h30

11h30 - 12h00

12h00 - 13h00

13h00 - 14h00

SESSION 5

VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT & LARYNGOLOGY:  TECHNIQUES IN 
CHOLESTEATOMA SURGERY - 2
CADAVER DEMONSTRATIONS
CHAIRPERSON: DUANE MOL

SESSION 5

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY:  BACK TO BASICS AND LOOKING 
FORWARD
CHAIRPERSON: MICHAEL BENNINGER

14h00 - 14h10 Opening Address
Lance Maron

14h10 - 14h25 The Relevant Anatomy
Michael Benninger

14h25 - 14h40
The Science Behind Common Vocal Hygiene, Voice Care and
Voice Rest
Susan Thibeault

14h40 - 15h00
Diagnostic Precision - The Role of the Detailed Laryngeal 
Examination
Ramon Franco

15h00 - 15h15 Difficult Exposure in Direct Laryngoscopy: Pearls and Pitfalls!
Jean Abitbol

15h15 - 15h30
Practicing Laryngology in the Millenial Age: Dealing With 
Social Media, Difficult Patients and New Technology
Mausumi Syamal

15h30 - 16h00

SESSION 6
VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
LARYNGOLOGY:  THE FUTURE OF LARYNGOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: LANCE MARON

16h00 - 16h15
The Future Science: Tissue Engineering of the Vocal Folds: 
Past, Present and Future
Susan Thibeault

16h15 - 16h35

Laser Debate - Which One & Why? What’s your status?
Quiz Master: Michael Benninger
Co2 - Jean Abitbol
KTP - Seth Dailey
Blue - Markus Hess

16h35 - 16h45 What’s On The Horizon? Nerve Regeneration
Michael Pitman

16h45 - 17h00 In Office Procedures: The Way Forward
Markus Hess

17h00 - 18h30 ENT AGM

19h30

07h30

SESSION 7

VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT: SURGICAL RESTORATION OF CONDUCTIVE 
HEARING LOSS
CHAIRPERSON: ELNEMARIE BURDEN

ASCENDIS 
MEDICAL 

BREAKFAST 
WORKSHOP

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY: IN OFFICE LASER PROCEDURES 
(CASE DEMONSTRATIONS) & COBLATION IN THE 
LARYNX  
CHAIRPERSON: SETH DAILEY

08h00 - 08h30 Ossiculoplasty
John Dornhoffer

Data-based cholesteatoma surgery
James Loock

Endoscopic cholesteatoma surgery
Muaaz Tarabichi

The Retrograde Technique
John Dornhoffer

Endoscopic Trans-canal Myringoplasty, Relevance for Sub-Saharan Africa?
Wakisa Mulwafu

Questions for the speakers

Tea and Exhibition

08h30 - 08h50 Bone cement in ossicular reconstruction
Duane Mol

In Office Procedures/ Blue Laser Demo
Markus Hess, Seth Dailey, Lance Maron

VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT & LARYNGOLOGY:  TECHNIQUES IN CHOLESTEATOMA SURGERY - 1
CHAIRPERSON: IAIN BUTLER

TUESDAY 30 OCTOBER 2018

Registration

Endoscopic exposure Epi- & mesotympanum
Muaaz Tarabichi

Microscopic exposure Epi- & mesotympanum
James Loock

ENT President's Dinner 

Overlay graft tympanoplasty
Robert Briggs

14h00 - 14h45

14h45 - 15h30

Tea and Exhibition

The evolution of a transcanal system of dissection for primary cholesteatoma removal and reconstruction
Michael Tong
Lunch and Exhibition 

08h00 - 08h45



08h45 - 09h00 Coblation
Michael Benninger

SESSION 7

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY: NEURO-LARYNGOLOGY PART I: 
SPASMODIC DYSPHONIA (SD)
CHAIRPERSON: CARL SWANEPOEL

09h00 - 09h15 The Role of Laryngeal Electromyography in Laryngology
Yolanda Heman-Akah

09h15 - 09h30
Spasmodic Dysphonia Vs Muscle Tension Dysphonia: 
Diagnosis & Role of Speech Therapy
Claudio Milstein

09h30 - 09h45 Spasmodic Dysphonia: Medical Vs Surgical Management
Seth Dailey

09h45 - 10h00
Electrical Neuromodulating Implants as an Innovative 
Treatment of Spasmodic Dysphonia
Michael Pitman

10h00 - 10h30

SESSION 8
VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT: RESEARCH-BASED MEDICINE
CHAIRPERSON: RIAZ SEEDAT

SESSION 8

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY:  NEURO-LARYNGOLOGY PART II: 
PARESIS & PARALYSIS
CHAIRPERSON: MARTIN VANLIERDE

10h30 - 10h45
Laryngeal Nerve Paresis - A Red Herring? What Are We 
Missing?
Lance Maron

11h00 - 11h10 Smart Grommetts
Nicholas Goncalves 

11h15 - 11h25 Fat Injections
Yonatan Lahav

11h20 - 11h30
The viability of percutaneous bone-anchored hearing systems 
in the HIV population
Simon Honnet

11h30 - 11h40
Quality of life assessment in patients with Allergic Rhinitis 
Universitas Hospital, Bloemfontein
Devesh Ramdhani

11h35 - 11h50 The Role of Voice Therapy in Paralysis
Debra Phyland

11h40 - 11h50
Epistaxis management in the Cape Town Metropole: a survey 
of current primary care practice
Gerard de Bruyn

11h50 - 12h05
Medialisation Vs Unilateral Re-innervation & Arytenoidectomy 
Vs Bilateral Re-innervation
Kate Heathcote

11h50 - 12h00
Audit of surgery for cholesteatoma: outcomes of 4 different 
techniques in children and adults
Ndivhuwo Diale

PANEL: MY MOST DIFFICULT CASE
CHAIRPERSON: MICHAEL BENNINGER

12h10 - 12h20
Overnight oximetry for screening children with suspected 
OSAS in a resource-constrained setting
Raphael Mlauzi

12h20 - 12h30
Juvenile onset Recurrent Respiratory Papillomatosis (JoRRP) 
at Red Cross Children’s Hospital: A 2 year review
Vincent Pretorius

12h30 - 13h00 Simulation in training ear surgeons
Stephen O'Leary

13h00 - 14h00

SESSION 9
VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT: THE INNER EAR
CHAIRPERSON: GARY KROUKAMP

SESSION 9
VEUNUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY: THE IRRITABLE LARYNX!!!
CHAIRPERSON: GARY ALLAN

14h00 - 14h20 Rehabilitating single-sided deafness
Stephen O'Leary 14h00 - 14h15

LPR: Cough, Globus & Spasm and The Role of PPIs/ Neuro-
modulators & Botox
Carmen Gorriz

09h15 - 10h00 Panel on case discussions 
Christopher Raine

12h00 - 12h10

Lunch & Exhibition

08h50 - 09h15 Experience with Vibrant Soundbridge and Bonebridge
Wolf-Dieter Baumgartner

Tea and Exhibition - Tea sponsored by Oticon

10h30 - 11h00 Conversion to endoscopic ear surgery
Blake Papsin

10h45 - 10h55 Thyroid Disease and Paresis
Yolanda Heman-Akah

Preoperative 3-D Morphometrical Imaging for Ideal Implant 
Configuration
Markus Hess

Laryngeal Tuberculosis at Universitas Academic hospital,  
Bloemfontein
Abongile Matimba

10h55 - 11h15
Unilateral Paralysis: Injection, Medialisation Thyroplasty and 
Arytenoid Adduction
Anastasios Hantzakos

11h10 - 11h20

Gastroscopy assisted transoral tracheo-oesophageal 
puncture and speech valve insertion using Seldinger 
technique
Shaun Adam

12h05 - 13h00 Panel: Markus Hess, Ramon Franco, Heila Jordaan, Kate 
Heathcote, John Callaghan

11h25 - 11h35



14h15 - 14h30 Allergic Laryngitis
Andrea Campagnolo

14h30 - 14h45
Paradoxical Vocal Fold Motion/ Exercise Induced PVFM & 
Respiratory Retraining Therapy
Claudio Milstein

14h45 - 15h00
Trans Nasal Oesophagoscopy: The Patient Pathway for 
Dysphagia & Globus Symptoms
Kate Heathcote

15h00 - 15h15
Extra-Oesophageal Reflux - G’Scope/ Impedance 
Manometry/ Swallow Studies/ Nissen’s
Corne Kruger

15h30 - 16h00

SESSION 10
VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
ENT: SURGICAL TECHNIQUES
CHAIRPERSON: ANDRE VAN STRATEN

SESSION 10

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY: THE PROFESSIONAL VOICE 
WORKSHOP
CHAIRPERSON: LANCE MARON

16h00 - 16h20 Pearls of ear surgery
Thomas Roland 16h00 - 16h15

Benign Lesions in Singers: What’s the Difference? When To 
Operate!
Iris Rodriquez

16h20 - 16h40 Cavity obliteration
John Dornhoffer 16h15 - 16h30 Osteopathic Manipulation in Singers

Jacob Lieberman

16h40 - 17h00
Trans-canal Osteotome Technique for Removal of 
Symptomatic Ear Canal Exostoses
Douglas Hetzler

16h30 - 16h45
Surviving the 8 Performance Week & The Speech Therapy 
Approach to a Vocal Crisis
Debra Phyland

PANEL: CASE PRESENTATIONS & PERFORMANCES BY 
THE WATERFRONT THEATRE SCHOOL

17h00 - 17h30 Discussion: Interrogate the speakers

19h00

07h30

SESSION 11
VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
CI: STANDING IN TODAY, LOOKING AT THE FUTURE
CHAIRPERSON: JAMES LOOCK

SESSION 11
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.61 - 2.63
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON: GAWIE DE VILLIERS

SESSION 11

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY:  RECURRENT RESPIRATORY 
PAPILLOMA
CHAIRPERSON: FRED DIKKERS

08h00 Welcome
James Loock and Elnemarie Burden 08h00 - 08h15

Current Trends in Papilloma/ What We Know and The Risk 
for Malignant Transformation
Fred Dikkers

08h05 - 08h20 The Emerging World as the Future of CI 
James Loock

KEYNOTE LECTURES

08h20 - 08h40
Global Epidemiology of Profound Hearing Loss: Evidence and 
Estimates
James E Saunders

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY: PAPILLOMA PANEL: CASE 
PRESENTATIONS
CHAIRPERSON: FRED DIKKERS

16h45 - 18h00
Panel: Iris Rodriguez, Andrea Campagnolo, Michael 
Pitman, Jacob Lieberman, Debra Phyland and Adele 
Strombeck

Vestibular schwannoma management in South Africa
Louis Hofmeyr

Transoral laser microsurgery for carcinomas of the 
oropharynx. A paradigm shift
Petra Ambrosch

The Economic Case for Expanding Access to CI in 
developing nations. Cost Effectiveness of Cochlear 
implantation in Emerging Economies across Three Continents 
Susan Emmett

Registrars Dinner

14h20 - 14h45 Balance in children with S-N HL
Blake Papsin

14h45 - 15h10

08h00 - 08h3008h00 - 08h05

Tea and Exhibition

08h40 - 09h00

08h15 - 08h30

08h30 - 08h45 The Vaccine and Adjuvant Therapy
Karen Kost

Surgical Approaches
Seth Dailey

15h15 - 15h30
Globus Patients: Send Them Over!!!! Osteopathic 
Manipulation
Jacob Lieberman

Vestibular and cochlear ototoxicity of topical agents                 
Ronen Perez

WEDNESDAY 31 OCTOBER 2018

Local or systemic steroids in otology?
Stephen O'Leary

Registration

17h00 - 17h20

15h10 - 15h30

08h30 - 08h50
Safety and feasibility trial of a next generation flexible robotic 
system in head and neck surgery
Jason Chan

In Memorium: Prof Hassan Wahba
Sunil Dutt



VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY:  PITCH PERFECT!
CHAIRPERSON: RORY ATTWOOD

09h15 - 09h30 Vocal Feminization
Taner Yilmaz

09h30 - 09h45 Puberphonia/Mutational Falsetto
Heila Jordaan

09h40 - 10h00 CI, an evolutionary perspective from China 
Andrew van Hasselt 09h40 - 10h00

Factors contributing to the frequency of tracheoesophageal 
voice prosthesis exchange after total laryngectomy
Alexander Vlantis 09h45 - 10h00 Geriatric Voice

Karen Kost

10h00 - 10h30

SESSION 12

VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
CI: CONTROVERSIES IN CI: SSD, BILATERAL IMPLANTS, 
HYPOPLASTIC NERVES, ABI
MODERATOR: THOMAS LENARZ
CHAIRPERSON: LOUIS HOFMEYR

SESSION 12
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.64 - 2.66
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: GARY KROUKAMP

SESSION 12
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.61 - 2.63
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON: SHAM NAIDOO

SESSION 12
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY:  BENIGN LARYNGEAL LESIONS
CHAIRPERSON: LOOD RABIE

KEYNOTE LECTURES

10h50 - 11h10
Electrode choice in different clinical scenarios: Normal 
cochlea, hearing preservation, congenital abnormalities
Thomas Lenarz

10h55 - 11h05 CO2 Laser: The Do’s & Don’ts!
Jean Abitbol

11h05 - 11h15 Glottic Webs
Michael Pitman

11h15 - 11h25 Scar Wars
Elizabeth Sjogren

THEME: TO IMPLANT OR NOT TO IMPLANT? 11h25 - 11h35 Cysts, Sulci and Mucosal Bridges - A Difficult Family
Nupur Kapoor Nerurkar

11h30 - 11h40 Changing indications in CI
Thomas Lenarz

11h40 - 11h50
Bilateral CI in emerging nations: Economic feasibility and 
educational outcomes
Thomas Roland

11h50 - 12h00 State of the art: Bilateral CI in children
Wolf-Dieter Baumgartner 11h45 - 12h00 Subglottic Stenosis

Ramon Franco

12h00 - 12h10
Single-sided deafness: The importance of CI; even in 
emerging nations
John Greinwald

PANEL: LESIONS OF THE LARYNX 
(BENIGN/INFECTIVE/INFLAMMATORY/MALIGNANT)
CHAIRPERSON: JEAN ABITBOL

12h10 - 12h20 CI in elderly
Robert Briggs

12h20 - 12h30 CI in hypoplastic nerves - is it worth it?
Saumitra Shah

10h45 - 10h55

11h35 - 11h45

11h40 - 12h00

Current status and future developments in Cochlear 
Implantation: How improved technology can improve 
emerging nation access
Thomas Lenarz

11h00 - 11h20

Phonomicrosurgery
Seth Dailey

10h30 - 10h50

11h10 - 11h30
Choosing the best hearing rehabilitation for single sided 
deafness (and its relevance in emerging countries)
Stephen O'Leary

Moderator Johan Fagan

A combination of nasopharyngeal brush and plasma Epstein 
Barr Virus DNA for the detection of local recurrent or 
persistent disease in nasopharyngeal carcinoma: A pilot study
Jason Chan

Managing recurrent nasopharyngeal carcinoma surgically – 
100 years of improving outcomes in Hong Kong but are we 
reaching the limits?
Alexander Vlantis

Post operative haemorrhage morbidity and mortality in 
transoral laser surgery
Chris Joseph

11h20 - 11h40

11h10 - 11h40
Multiportal Endoscopic Surgery for lesions of the skull base, 
sinuses and orbits
Darlene Lubbe

11h40 - 12h10 Columellar Widening with Columellar Strut: Fact or Fiction?
Julie Toman

12h10 - 12h40
Surgery for OSA across the ages, our experience in Hong 
Kong
Victor Abdullah

HPV and HPV-testing in head and neck cancers
Amir Afrogheh

09h20 - 09h40

08h45 - 09h15
09h00 - 09h20

08h50 - 09h15 Seth Dailey, Karen Kost and Shazia PeerCI in children: Disruption and disruptor
Blake Papsin

10h30 - 11h00
Partial vs total parotidectomy for malignancy: A retrospective 
study 
Johan Fagan

09h15 - 09h40
The influence of HPV and other parameters on oral and 
oropharyngeal carcinoma staging
Jos Hille

10h30 - 10h45

Tea and Exhibition

Vocal Fold Mucosa and Scarring – Basic Biology and Wound 
Healing
Susan Thibeault

Transorbital surgery 
Darlene Lubbe

What CI in children have taught us about the developing 
auditory system - an intersection between audiology and 
otology
Blake Papsin

The Responsiveness of Benign Vocal Fold Lesions to 
Therapy
Debra Phyland

10h30 - 10h40

BMEC Pulsatile Perfusion: Applications for the use of a novel 
device to simulate arterial perfusion and bleeding during 
cadaver dissections
Gerrit Viljoen

10h40 - 11h10



12h30 - 12h40 Paediatric ABI - current status and future directions
Mohan Kameswaran

12h40 - 12h50
Outcomes of cochlear implantation in children  with cochleo-
vestibular anomalies and hypoplastic auditory nerves 
Neevita Narayan

12h50 - 13h00

Does Electrical Stimulation Improve Neural Synchronization 
following Cochlear Implantation?
A Comparative Study in Sensorineural Hearing Loss, Auditory 
Neuropathy Spectrum Disorder  & Hypoplastic Cochleo-
Vestibular Nerve  
Neevita Narayan

13h00 - 13h30 HPV Working group annual Meeting

SESSION 13
VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
CONTROVERSIES IN CI : SURGICAL TECHNIQUE IN CI 
AND RELATED CONSIDERATIONS

SESSION 13
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.64 - 2.66
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: DARLENE LUBBE

SESSION 13 VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.61 - 2.63
ENT: HEAD & NECK SESSION 13

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
LARYNGOLOGY:  CA LARYNX - MINIMALLY INVASIVE 
VOICE SPARING SURGERY IN CANCER OF THE 
LARYNX. WHEN & WHY?
CHAIRPERSONS: CHRIS JOSEPH 

THEME: WHAT IS THE BENCHMARK SURGICAL 
TECHNIQUE IN 2018?
MODERATOR: ANDREW VAN HASSELT
CHAIRPERSON: DUANE MOL

14h00 - 14h10
Our CI surgical technique with modifications for unusual 
anatomy
Thomas Roland

14h10 - 14h20 Hearing preservation and soft surgery
Wolf-Dieter Baumgartner 14h15 - 14h30 Early glottic cancer. Which treatment is the best?

Petra Ambrosch

14h20 - 14h30 The basis for preserving residual hearing
Stephen O'Leary

14h30 - 14h40
Partial Deafness Treatment with Electro-natural stimulation 
(ENS) with cochlear implants
Piotr Skarzynski

14h40 - 14h50 Variable round window niche - how to tackle it
Saumitra Shah

14h50 - 15h00

Cochlear implantation in partial deafness treatment - do the 
type of electrode and insertion depth influence vestibular 
function
Magdalena Sosna

THEME: VARIATIONS IN SURGICAL TECHNIQUE
MODERATOR:  MUAAZ TARABICHI
CHAIRPERSON: GARY KROUKAMP

15h00 - 15h10
Hearing preservation in CI: A comprehensive review and 
meta-analysis for strategic planning
Pawan Singhal

15h10 - 15h20 Endoscopic transcanal CI surgery 
Michael Tong

15h15 - 15h30 Paralyzed Vocal Fold of T1-T2 Carcinoma
Elizabeth Sjogren

15h30 Final Comments - Laryngology Meeting Adjourned

15h30 - 15h40 Management of the ossified cochlea
Ronen Perez

15h40 - 15h50
Evolving a feasible protocol for post-meningitic deafness in 
the developing world
Sunil Dutt

4 Phase Rhinometry testing
Cameron McIntosh

15h20 - 15h30 Alternative surgical technique in CI in emerging countries
Muaaz Tarabichi

13h00 - 14h00

12h00 - 13h00

Moderator - Johan Fagan 

Panel discussion - Case presentation 
Panel: Petra Ambrosch, Chris Joseph, Alexander Vlantis, 
Jason Chan 

12h40 - 13h00 Questions

Vocal Fold Leukoplakia: What’s the worst that could happen?
Ramon Franco

14h45 - 15h15

Lunch and Exhibition - Lunch sponsored by Pfizer

14h00 - 14h45

14h00 - 14h15

15h15 - 15h30 Pre- and Post-surgical questionnaire
Cameron McIntosh

Advances in treatment of CRS with nasal polyposis
Benjamin Bleier

15h00 - 15h15
Carbon Granuloma Post TLM Cordectomy in Early Glottic Ca -
Management & Prevention
Nupur Kapoor Nerurkar

Local Distribution of Malignant Glottic Disease and the Role of
Narrow Band Imaging in Diagnosis/ Follow Up & Office 
Procedures in controlling CA. CO2 vs KTP in Treatment, 
Survival and Vocal Outcome
Yonatan Lahav

Endoscopic Management of Ca of the Larynx: Pushing the 
Limits!
Kumud Kumar Handa

14h45 - 15h00

14h30 - 14h45

Join the laryngology programme - endoscopic management 
of larynx Ca

12h00 - 13h00 Panel: Fred Dikkers, Anastasios Hantzakos, Elizabeth 
Sjogren, Kumud Kumar Handa

15h30 - 16h00 Tea and Exhibition



SESSION 14
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.64 - 2.66
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: MICHELE LONG

SESSION 14
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.61 - 2.63
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON AND MODERATOR: PETRA AMBROSCH

16h00 - 16h30 Tea and Exhibition

SESSION 14

VENUE: AUDITORIUM 2
CI: SURGICAL COMPLICATIONS, REVISIONS AND RE-
IMPLANTATIONS
MODERATOR: ROBERT BRIGGS
CHAIRPERSON: MAURICE HOCKMAN

16h30 - 16h40
Device failure: Presentation, confirmation and considerations 
for re-implantation
Thomas Roland

16h40 - 16h50
Re-implantation disaster
Blake Papsin

16h50 - 17h00 Management of CI infection & wound breakdown
Robert Briggs

17h00 - 17h10 Revision cochlear implant surgeries: Lessons learnt
Mohnish Grover

17h10 - 18h00 Meeting of the GCIAN Steering Committee

19h00

07h30

SESSION 15

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.40
CI: PROGRAMMING AND REHABILITATION 
CHALLENGES AND SOLUTIONS FOR EMERGING 
COUNTRIES
MODERATOR: KAREN GORDON
CHAIRPERSON: ESTELLE ROBERTS

SESSION 15
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.60
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: CHRIS QUITTER

SESSION 15
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON: OSKAR EDKINS

KEYNOTE LECTURES 08h00 - 08h10 Recurrent post tonsillectomy bleeds                       
Graeme Van der Meer

08h30 - 08h45 The role of medial optic nerve decompression
Darlene Lubbe

THEME: MAXIMISING PROGRAMMING AND 
REHABILITATION 

09h00 - 09h10 Modern technologies in rehabilitating patients with CIs
Vigen Bakhshinyan

09h10 - 09h20

Music in rehabilitation and development of paediatric patients 
after cochlear implantation – study on active and passive 
music therapy
Barbara Kaczynska

09h20 - 09h30 Longitudinal observational study of patient related benefits for 
adult cochlear implant recipients
Lida Muller

The cost-effectiveness of intra-operative monitoring
John Dornhoffer

16h00 - 16h30

08h10 - 08h30 Tonsillectomy in children: evolving indications and techniques 
Graeme Van der Meer

08h30 - 08h50

Panel discussion: ‘Orientation of laser specimens – the pearls 
and pitfalls and how best to communicate with your 
pathologist’
Panel - Johan Fagan, Chris Joseph, Karen Lehmann, Jos 
Hille, Amir Afrogheh            

Current topics in Paediatric Upper Airway Surgery
Shazia Peer

08h45 - 09h15 Basic orbital surgery
Benjamin Bleier

The use of artificial intelligence in programming CIs (FOX)
Susan Waltzman and Christine Menapace

Avoidance of complications in FESS
Benjamin Bleier

09h10 - 09h30 Tracheal surgery in children  
Jacques Janson

Registration

08h00 - 08h30

15h50 - 16h00

08h00 - 08h30

08h30 - 09h00

16h30 - 17h00 Airway surgery, septoplasty and turbinate reduction
Benjamin Bleier

ENT/Cochlear Implant Congress Dinner

THURSDAY 1 NOVEMBER 2018

16h00 - 17h00

08h50 - 09h10

Managing foreign bodies of the airway                           
Pierre Goussard

Bilateral Balanced medial and lateral orbital decompression in 
thyroid eye disease
Darlene LubbeThe importance of bilateral hearing in development: 

Implications for all children
Karen Gordon



THEME: FREE PAPERS

09h30 - 09h40

Parent-perceived challenges related to the paediatric cochlear
implantation process and support services received in South 
Africa 
Aaqilah Bhamjee

09h40 - 09h50
The effect of tinnitus on health-related quality of life outcomes 
in adult cochlear implant recipients 
Elmien Opperman

09h50 - 10h00
Long term outcomes in speech perception development and 
educational placement in a cohort of paediatric CI recipients
Suryn Lombaard

09h50 - 10h00 Sialendoscopy for Recurrent Juvenile Parotitis
Oskar Edkins

SESSION 16

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.40
CI: EVALUATION CHALLENGES IN EMERGING NATIONS: 
IDENTIFICATION AND CANDIDACY
MODERATOR: BLAKE PAPSIN
CHAIRPERSON: JENNNIFER PEROLD

SESSION 16
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.60
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: PEDRO MONTEIRO

SESSION 16
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON: CHRIS JOSEPH

THEME: EARLY IDENTIFICATION: IMPORTANCE AND 
STRATEGIES

11h00 - 11h15 Newborn screening in South Africa: Private sector
Tamara van Zyl

11h15 - 11h30 Newborn screening in South Africa: Public sector
Tersia de Kock 11h05 - 11h25

An innovative approach to the address the needs of 
laryngectomy patients and their families  
Beatrix Steyn

THEME: EVALUATION CHALLENGES AND CANDIDACY - 
SELECTION AND OUTCOME
MODERATOR: SUSAN WALTZMAN
CHAIR: TALITA LE ROUX

11h30 - 11h40 Current selection criteria for CochIear Implantation
Robert Briggs

11h40 - 11h50

The Development of a pre-operative communication profile 
for paediatric cochlear implant candidates in developing 
nations
Barbara Kellett and Jenni Bester

11h50 - 12h00 Teenagers: To implant or not to implant
Susan Waltzman

12h00 - 12h10 Expanding indications of CI in postlingual adults
Sumit Mrig

12h10 - 12h20
How to ensure successful outcomes in a funded CI 
programme
Saumitra Shah

12h20 - 12h30 Predictors of cochlear implant outcomes in South Africa
Talita le Roux

12h30 - 12h40

Retrospective review of the pre and post-operative evaluation 
and the outcomes of Cochlear Implantation in individuals with 
Human Immunodeficiency Virus infection including a 
subgroup infected with Multiple Drug 
Maurice Hockman

12h25 - 12h40 Current management of salivary calculi
Oskar Edkins

12h40 - 12h50
Speech perception outcomes of CI with hearing loss 
secondary to TB drug ototoxicity
Gill Kerr

12h50 - 13h00

The Chris Hani Baragwanath Academic Hospital CI 
programme: who are our patients and what are their 
outcomes? 
Dani Schlesinger 

12h50 - 13h00 Questions

Radiological features suggesting perineural invasion in HN 
malignancy
Leon Janse Van Rensburg

Head and Neck fellowships: The correct model to expand 
cancer care in developing countries? 
Johan Fagan

10h50 - 11h05

11h25 - 11h45

10h30 - 10h50

Tea and Exhibition

09h15 - 10h00
Advanced orbital surgery – endoscopic intraconal and optic 
canal
Benjamin Bleier Acute and chronic complications of IMRT (Intensity Modulated

Radiation Therapy) including late onset life threatening 
haemorrhage
Chris Joseph

10h30 - 11h10
Haemostasis and control of epistaxis in FESS and skull base 
surgery
Benjamin Bleier

10h30 - 11h00 How early is early? LOCHI study
Robert Briggs

The role of 3D endoscopy in skull base surgery
David Roytowski

10h00 - 10h30

09h30 - 09h50

11h45 - 12h05 The role of prosthodontics in the reconstruction of the maxilla  
Sandile Mpungose

12h05 - 12h25

12h40 - 13h05

First prospective observational human trial of a non-occlusive 
dilatation balloon allowing continuous oxygenation and 
ventilation in the management of tracheal stenosis          
Ross Hofmeyr

Rationing head and neck cancer care in a resource 
constrained environment 
Johan Fagan

The role of ENT surgeons in Head and Neck reconstruction 
during World War I
Andrew Bruce-Chwatt

12h20 - 12h50 Critical factors in creating a pituitary service
David Roytowski

11h50 - 12h20

11h10 - 11h50 Endoscopic skull base reconstruction
Benjamin Bleier



13h00 - 13h10
Cochlear implant in a government funded program in a state 
of India: Lesson learnt
Guarav Gupta

13h00 - 14h00

13h10 - 14h00

SESSION 17

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.40
CI: RADIOLOGY IN CI
MODERATOR: SUNIL DUTT
CHAIRPERSON: IAIN BUTLER

SESSION 17
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.60
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: CAMERON MCINTOSH

SESSION 17
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON:  MARC MERVEN

THEME: RADIOLOGY IN COCHLEAR IMPLANTATION

14h00 - 14h10 Evaluating the CT scan: A surgeon's checklist
Anne-Marie du Plessis

14h10 - 14h20 Evaluating the MRI scan: A surgeon's checklist
Christelle Ackerman

14h30 - 14h40
Recognising cochlear malformations and choosing the correct 
implant: A simple approach
Robert Briggs

14h40 - 14h50
Cochlear malformations, classification and situation specific 
protocols 
Mohnish Grover

14h50 - 15h00
Predicting from the radiology when labyrinthitis ossificans is 
worth operating on
Sumit Mrig

15h00 - 15h10

Predicting the degree of difficulty in cochlear implant surgery 
– the use of an objectively structured imaging based grading 
system
Ameet Kishore

15h10 - 15h30 Questions

15h30 - 16h00

SESSION 18

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.40
CI: NEW AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS IN COCHLEAR 
IMPLANTATION
MODERATORS: MICHAEL TONG
CHAIRPERSON: ASHEN NANAN

SESSION 18
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 2.60
ENT: RHINOLOGY
CHAIRPERSON: RORY ATTWOOD

SESSION 18
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
ENT: HEAD & NECK
CHAIRPERSON: MARC MERVEN

16h00 - 16h10 

Auditory neurons development, hair cell regeneration,  
pharmacology of the inner ear, genetics. New models to 
mimic and understand hereditary hearing loss
Brigitte Malgrange

16h20 - 16h30
Intraoperative intracochlear auditory function monitoring; 
future diagnostics and regenerative therapeutics
Stephen O'Leary

16h30 - 16h40 Future of paediatric ABI
Thomas Roland

16h40 - 17h00 Ethical issues in CI surgery 
Ossama Hamid

17h00 - 17h15 5th WC CI EC: Cairo 3-5 October 2019
Fatthi Abdel Baki

SYMPOSIUM VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
CHAIRPERSON: JAMES LOOCK

17h15

19h00

16h00 - 16h30

Rib harvesting and nasal reconstruction
Cameron McIntosh

Instruction course: TLM for moderately advanced glottic and 
supraglottic carcinomas
Petra Ambrosch

14h00 - 15h30
Instruction course: TLM for moderately advanced glottic and 
supraglottic carcinomas
Petra Ambrosch

HHT – A South African perspective on Diagnosis, 
Management and Follow Up
Elzanne Robinson

16h00 - 17h00

Nasal Valve Surgery
Cameron McIntosh

Tea and Exhibition

Electrically-evoked response of auditory cortex in patients 
with CIs
George Tavartzkiladze

14h00 - 14h30 Management of CSF leaks in pituitary surgery
Gary Kroukamp

15h00 - 15h30

16h30 - 17h00

Lunch and Exhibition - Lunch sponsored by Disa Life Sciences

Free Evening

Cochlear/Southern ENT Twilight Symposium 
Deafness in emerging nations  – Where do cochlear implants fit in?  
Panel:
Derrick Wagenfeld, Blake Papsin, Robert Briggs, Thomas Roland, Susan Waltzman, Mujahid Din and Jennifer Perold

Lunch and Exhibition - Lunch sponsored by Disa Life Sciences

14h30 - 15h00 How to manage a carotid injury in skull base surgery
David Roytowski and Gary Kroukamp

16h10 - 16h20

14h20 - 14h30
Should we be measuring cochleas and choosing implants 
accordingly? 
Sunil Dutt



07h30

SESSION 19

VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
CI: BUILDING A CI TEAM AND INFRASTRUCTURE
MODERATOR: THOMAS ROLAND
CHAIRPERSON: KURT SCHLEMMER

KEYNOTE LECTURES

08h00 - 08h30 How to build infrastructure / What to get in place
Thomas Roland

THEME: ASPECTS OF BUILDING A PROGRAMME

08h30 - 08h40
Setting up CI surgeries: Training and attracting others to get 
involved
Christopher Raine

08h40 - 08h50 Training of CI audiologists
Jennifer Perold

08h50 - 09h00 Training cochlear implant audio-verbal therapists 
Brenda Schmid

09h00 - 09h10 Mentorships and support
Susan Waltzman

09h10 - 09h20 Money matters!
Thomas Roland

09h20 - 09h30
How new technology can help in setting up CI programmes in 
the emerging countries
Thomas Lenarz

09h30 - 10h00

SESSION 20
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
CI: COCHLEAR IMPLANTATION IN EMERGING 
COUNTRIES

THEME: MANUFACTURERS'  VISION FOR PROMOTING 
COCHLEAR IMPLANTATION IN EMERGING NATIONS *
MODERATOR:TBA
CHAIRPERSON: ANTON SMIT

* Companies' visions and ideas for the advancement and 
facilitation of cochlear implantation into emerging nations / 
communities: how they will use technology, scales of 
economy, development of infrastructure, more cost-effective 
production etc. to break down the barriers and deal with the 
problems and make CI more widely possible and accessible.

10h00 - 10h20 COCHLEAR
Huw Cooper

10h20 - 10h40 MED EL
Romed Krösbacher 

10h40 - 11h00 ADVANCED BIONICS
Sunil Kapoor

THEME: ESTABLISHING CI ACROSS THE GLOBE: OUR 
EXPERIENCE
MODERATOR: JOHN GREINWALD
CHAIRPERSON: DERRICK WAGENFELD

11h00 - 11h10
Starting the 1st national CI programme: The South African 
experience
Derrick Wagenfeld

11h10 - 11h20

Providing effective and relevant cochlear implant services 
within a resource-constrained, public sector context at Chris 
Hani Baragwanath Academic Hospital
Dani Schlesinger

11h20 - 11h30 My experience with hearing loss - Elaine's journey
Eddie Mukaaya

11h20 - 11h50 Initiating a hearing health and CI programme in Uganda
Thomas Roland and Chris Ndoleriire

11h50 - 12h00 CI in Kenya: From concept to reality
Mujahid Din

Registration
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Tea Break

 



12h00 - 12h10 Cochlear implant projects in Mali and Cameroon
Philippe Lefevbre

12h10 - 12h20 CI in Ethiopia
Miriam Redleaf

12h20 - 12h30 Experience with CI programmes in developing countries
Abdelhamid Benghalem

12h30 - 12h40
Can we have a standardiosed educational process to make CI
surgery safer in emerging nations
John Greinwald

12h40 - 12h50 Questions

12h50 - 13h00 Close of Meeting
James Loock/Elnemarie Burden

SESSION 21 VENUE: MEETING ROOM 1.60
ENT: SACIG AGM

13h30 - 15h00 AGM OF SACIG (South African Cochlear Implant Group)


